Laborers’ and Retirement Board Employees’ Annuity and Benefit Fund of Chicago (“Fund” or LABF”)
Request for Proposal (“RFP”) for Core Plus Fixed Income
Questions and Answers
Posted November 1, 2024

1. Our multi-sector portfolio management team has worked together for some time.  One of the senior portfolio managers was named to the strategy in 2022 and has been a member of the broader multi-sector portfolio management group since 2015.  Would we satisfy requirement #6 in this situation or would it negate our submission?
This would satisfy requirement #6.  
2. Would you be willing to consider a collective investment trust (CIT) vehicle for this opportunity?
Yes, a CIT will be considered.  
3. Should the below table be included under V.  Products Offered, Question 33 instead of IV. Investment Professionals – Product Specific: Question 30?
Yes.  The posted RFP document has been amended appropriately.  
4. Is the cyber liability insurance of at least $1 million a requirement to be considered for this RFP?
Yes, $1 million of coverage is required prior to the funding of the mandate.  
5. With respect to item number 14 in the Suitability Questionnaire (Most Favored Nations), please confirm whether answering “No” to this requirement is disqualifying. 

As indicated in the introductory paragraph of the RFP Suitability Questionnaire: 
“[Y]ou must check either “Yes” or “No” for each item below and, if you do not, then you must submit an explanation detailing the reason you cannot check “Yes” or “No.”  Failure to do so will constitute an incomplete response, and your RFP response will not be considered. LABF reserves the right to inquire about your firm’s response to this questionnaire and may require a revised signed version to be submitted to clarify a response.”  
If the answer is “No,” then the candidate is not suitable for the mandate.  
6. As it relates to the subject RFP and minimum qualification #6, all investment team members will have worked together continuously for at least the past three (3) years at the mandate’s start. However, as of today and the RFP submission date, one team member will be just shy of his three-year anniversary on the team.  Does this suffice to meet this minimum requirement?
Yes, this is sufficient and the submission will be considered.  

7. Will the Fund consider proposals for Core Bond strategies that meet the minimum requirements and provisions of the RFP in addition to strictly Core Plus strategies? 
No.  LABF already has a Core Bond allocation.  This RFP is for Core Plus strategies.    
8. Question 33: We need to provide total assets for the various investment products offered by our firm using the specified table. There is no table directly below Question 33, but there is one available after Question 30. Can you confirm if the table after Question 30 is the correct one we should use?
The table after question 30 should be after question 33.  The posted RFP document has been amended appropriately.

9. Question 102: This question asks for the standard fee schedules for the proposed product. If we want to offer fees that differ (more attractive) than the standard schedule, should we provide the proposed fee schedule here in addition to the standard one? Alternatively, is there a different location where you would prefer that we provide this information?
Yes, please provide both the standard fee and the proposed fee in the response to this question.  
10. Where are funds designated for the prospective Core Plus Fixed Income mandate being sourced from?
The source of funds will be determined by the Board and may be public equities, real estate, or cash.  
11. Does LABF have a preference for Commingled Fund or SMA?
LABF will consider submissions for separately managed accounts and commingled vehicles. 

12. Does LABF have minority brokerage requirements in place? If so, how are these requirements monitored?

Yes.  Please refer to Appendix E of the LABF Investment Policy Statement for the M/W/DBE Broker-Dealer Utilization Policy.  
13. Would the LABF be amenable to utilizing performance-based fees?
Yes.  LABF will consider a performance-based fee proposal.  
14. Does the entire named portfolio management team need to have been in place for 3+ years? Does any addition of portfolio managers within the past 3 years impact eligibility, despite no changes to the strategy’s investment process?

Additions of portfolio managers to an existing team with a 3-year track record will not affect eligibility.  This scenario is acceptable.  
15. Does the Fund have a preference for a separately managed account or commingled vehicle for the mandate? 
LABF will consider submissions for separately managed accounts and commingled vehicles.    
16. Will the guidelines permit the use of derivatives for managing duration, curve and other purposes?
Yes.  LABF will consider the use of derivatives for this mandate.  

17. Is an MFN required if investing in a commingled fund?
Yes, an MFN is required for investment in a commingled fund.  

